



MEETING MINUTES

DATE: June 4, 2025

ATTENDEES:

Steve Martin, Chair, NASF-W, (Y)
Jed Johns, Vice-Chair, BLM, (Y)
Colton Herrera, Primary Member, BIA, (Y)
Albert Linch, Primary Member (Detailed), USFS, (Y)
Nick Pieper, Primary Member (Detailed), USFS, (N)
Dean Krause, Primary Member, NASF-E, (N)
Chris Swisher, Advisory Member, BLM, (Y)
Michael Savage, Primary Member, USFS, (N)
Skyler Dalton, Advisory, BLM, (N)
Travis Hart, Advisory, USFS, (N)
Tim Whitesell, Advisory Member, AK State, (Y)
David Robinson, Advisory Member, NPS, (N)
Min Xue, Advisory Member, NASA, (N)
David Schultz, NWCG, (N)
Maria Valerio, NAFRI Liaison, USFS, (Y)

COMMENTS

Isaac Shinkle participated in the call covering for Dalton/Hart.

No specific topics were discussed, just a follow up on the PMS 505 change request from the previous month.

AGENDA ITEMS

Topic:

Presenter:

Discussion/Considerations:

Decision:

DATE, TIME, AND LOCATION OF NEXT MEETING

Date: July 2, 2025

Time: 14:00 MST

Location: TEAMS